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MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 14, 2018

TO: Angela Brown, Purchasing Agent
Purchasing Division

THRU: Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director ? 0

Office of Economic and Small Business Development

FROM: Freddy Castillo, Small business Development Managerzy/
Office of Economic and Small Business Development

SUBJECT: Bid No. OPN2116616B1 - Uniforms
Small business Enterprise (SBE) Reserve Compliance Review

The SBE Reserve Program was applicable to the solicitation of this contract. The
certification eligibility of the firms at the time of bid was as follows:

e The Player’'s Connection (Player) SBE
e Sharp Marketing SBE
DMR Creative Marketing LLC Non SBE

Certified SBE firms are eligible to respond under the SBE Reserve solicitation as required
by the Broward County Business Opportunity Act of 2012, as amended (the “Act”).

cc: Susan smith, Small Business Development Specialist, OESBD

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Mark D. Bogen ® Beam Furr » Steve Geller » Dale V.C. Holness * Chip LaMarca * Nan H. Rich ¢ Tim Ryan ¢ Barbara Sharief » Michael Udine
www.broward.org





